
PRIME 
October 21,2019 

Mr. Rishabh Sharma 
Online Surveillance 
BSELimited 
P. J. Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mwnbai 400001 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Sub: Movement in Price 

Re: Your ietter ref. no. L/SURV/ONLlPV/AB/2019-2020/626 dated October 18,2019 
Scrip Code: 50033; 

This is with reference to your captioned letter. 

In this regard, we wish to state that in compliance with the requirements of Regulation 30 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we have regularly intimated to the Exchange, all the events, 
information etc. that have a bearing on the operations / performance of the Company, which 
include all price sensitive information. 

We also wish to confirm that other than what we have already disclosed, from time to time, 
currently there is no further material event / information, which requires disclosure pursuant to the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

We trust the above clarifies the matter. 

Thanking you, 

Prime Securities Limited 
1109/ mo, Maker Chambers V, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. 
CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 
Website: www.primesec.com 

Tel: +91-22-6184 2525 
Fax: +91-22-2497 0777 
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Prime

From: Rishabh Sharma <Rishabh.Sharma@bseindia.com>
Sent: 18 October 2019 18:22
To: prime@primesec.com
Cc: BSE Surveillance
Subject: Clarification on Price Movement

L/SURV/ONL/PV/AB/ 2019-2020 / 626 
 
18th October 2019 
The Company Secretary (The Compliance Officer) 
Prime Securities Ltd 
1109 / 1110, Maker Chamber V,  
Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021,Maharashtra 

Dear Sir /Madam, 
Sub: Clarification on Price Movement  

 

We have noted significant movement in the price of your security at our Exchange, in the recent past. 

Please note that as per Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and all listed companies are 
required to intimate to the Exchange all the events, information etc that have a bearing on the 
operation/performance of the company which include all price sensitive information, etc. 

In addition, all listed companies are also required to furnish to the Exchanges on request, such information 
concerning the company as may be reasonably required. 

In view of the above and with a view to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about your 
company, you are requested to provide us with any information /announcement (including impending 
announcement) which in your opinion may have a bearing on the price behaviour in the scrip. 

You are therefore advised to provide your response in respect of the above to the Exchange at the earliest by 
email on bse.surv@bseindia.com on your company letterhead. For any further clarification, please contact 
on 022 22723030.  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Rishabh Sharma 
Online surveillance  
 BSE Limited, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001, India  
T: +9122-22725092 / 3030 F: +9122-2272 3353  www.bseindia.com  

# Save paper, save environment ! Think before you print. There can be substitute for paper, not for trees ! 
 
World’s Fastest Exchange With A Speed Of 6 Microseconds 
 
DISCLAIMER : The contents of this message may be legally privileged and confidential and are for the use of the 
intended recipient(s) only. It should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If 
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and 
delete it. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. DISCLAIMER : The contents of 
this message may be legally privileged and confidential and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. It 
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should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening 
any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.  


